
Office of the Public Counsel 
Harry S Truman Building- Ste. 250 
P.O. Bo,.. 7kOH 

Jefferson City, Mis~ouri 65102 
Telephone 314/751-41<57 

December 2, 1988 

Ms. Beth O'Donnell, Hearing Examiner 
Missouri Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 360 
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102 

Re: Case No. TA-88-218, et al. 

Dear Ms. O'Donnell: 
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The initial briefs in the above-entitled case are presently scheduled to be filed 
on Friday, December 2, 1988. By way of this letter I hereby request an 
extension of one business day for the filing of Public Counsel's Initial Brief. 
This extension would make Public Counsel's brief due on Monday, December 5, 
1988. 

I have talked with the attorneys for American Operator Services, International 
Telecharge, Teleconnect, and the Commission Staff regarding this request. 
None of these parties have any objection to such an extension. 

Thank you very much for your consideration in this matter. 
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Mark D. Wheatley 
Assistant Public Counsel 
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cc: Parties of record 


